
 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 
 

REFERRAL AGENCY COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those agencies that 
provided written comments are checked off. 
 
Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Building Inspection Division  Conditional Approval Attachment 5A 
Division Environmental Health  Conditional Approval Attachment 5B
Public Works, Land Use Division  Comments Attachment 5C
CAL FIRE  Comments Attachment 5D 
Telegraph Ridge Fire Protection 
District 

 Conditional Approval Attachment 5E 

California Department of Fish & 
Wildlife 

 Conditional Approval Attachment 5F 

Northwest Information Center No Response  
Bear River Band of the 
Rohnerville Rancheria 

 Comments On file and confidential 

Intertribal Sinkyone Wilderness 
Council 

 No Response  

Southern Humboldt Joint Unified 
School District 

 No Response  

Humboldt County Sheriff No Response  
Humboldt County Agricultural 
Commissioner 

 No Response  

Humboldt County District 
Attorney 

 No Response  

North Coast Regional Water 
Quality Control Board  

 No Response  

 
  



 
 

ATTACHMENT 5A 
Building Inspection Division Referral Response 

  







 
 

ATTACHMENT 5B 
 

Division of Environmental Health Referral Response 
  





 
 

ATTACHMENT 5C 
 

Public Works, Land Use Division Referral Response 
  



1

Megan Marruffo

From: "Freed, Ken" <KFreed@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at 10:54 AM 
To: Meghan Ryan <ryanm@lacoassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: APPS 11426 
 
Meghan 
 
Good catch. Yes the intersection of Goodman Ranch Road at Ettersburg Honeydew Road should be paved to commercial 
county standards. 
 
Kenneth M. Freed 
Assistant Engineer II 
Humboldt County Department of Public Works – Land Use Division 
3015 H Street  Eureka, CA 95501 
Ph (707)445‐7205  Fax (707) 445‐7388 
 

 
 

From: Meghan Ryan <ryanm@lacoassociates.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:13 AM 
To: Freed, Ken <KFreed@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Subject: APPS 11426 
 

 
Hi Ken – I hope you’re doing well. I wanted to confirm the recommendation for this project is approval with no 
additional conditions (eg encroachment permit for intersection improvements)?  
 
Thanks, 
Meghan 
 

 

Meghan Ryan 
Planning Director 
LACO Associates 
Eureka | Ukiah | Santa Rosa | Chico 
Advancing the quality of life for generations to come 
707 443-5054  
http://www.lacoassociates.com 

This e-mail and its attachments are confidential. E-mail transmission cannot be assured to be secure or without error. LACO Associates therefore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message. The recipient bears the responsibility for checking its accuracy against 

  Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or opening 
attachments.  















 
 

ATTACHMENT 5D 
 

CAL FIRE Referral Response 
  



We have reviewed the above application and recommend the following (please check one): 

The Department has no comment at this time. 

Suggested conditions attached. 

Applicant needs to submit additional information. List of Items attached. 

Recommend denial.  

Other comments.  

Forester Comments: 

 : 

Summary: 

✔

AP# 11426
APN 220-071-008

Unpermitted conversions, and multiple violations have been identified and evaluated by an
RPF in the attached documentation. I have reviewed the documentation. The timberland
conversion report submitted with the application appears to adequately address and mitigate
the unpermitted conversions and the multiple violations on the property. CAL FIRE has no
additional comments at this time. It was noted that some of the required work points had no
time frames attached to them at this time who is monitoring that the work (in the WRPP) that
is supposed to be getting completed is actually getting completed. Is the WRPP approved

12/3/20 Tim Meyers















 
 

ATTACHMENT 5E 
 

Telegraph Ridge Fire Protection District Referral Response 
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ATTACHMENT 5F 
 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife Referral Response 
 

 



     

 

 

 

 

Applicant: Tihomir Karparov Date: 6/26/2018 

APPS No.: 11426  APN: 220-071-008 CDFW CEQA: 2017-0446 Case No.: CUP16-247 

☐ New      ☒Existing ☒ Mixed-light (SF):  22,000         ☐ Outdoor (SF):           ☐ Indoor          ☐ RRR      

 

Thank you for referring this application to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for 
review and comment. 

CDFW offers the following comments on the Project in our role as a Trustee and Responsible Agency 
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA; California Public Resource Code Section 
21000 et seq.). These comments are intended to assist the Lead Agency in making informed decisions 
early in the planning process. 

☐     Recommend Approval. The Department has no comment at this time. 

☒     Recommend Conditional Approval. Suggested conditions below. 

☐     Applicant needs to submit additional information. Please see the list of items below.    

☐     Recommend Denial. See comments below.  

  The applicant diverts surface water for cannabis irrigation. The applicant has insufficient water 
storage to forbear diverting. No LSA is on record for the subject parcel. CDFW requests that the 
applicant notify for the surface water diversion and stream crossings on the parcel prior to project 
approval. CDFW further requests that mixed light cultivation is not permitted until adequate 
permitting and water supply are obtained. 

Please provide the following information prior to Project Approval: (All supplemental information 
requested shall be provided to the Department concurrently) 

☒     Provide additional information on the water source(s) for the parcel(s) including both domestic use 
and irrigation. 

a. If the source is a well(s), provide a copy of the well completion log. 

b. If the source is surface water (spring, stream, or hydrologically connected pond or well) 
CDFW recommends that the applicant notify our Department, pursuant to Fish and Game 
Code Section 1602, of all unpermitted points of diversion located on the parcel or provide a 
copy of the non-jurisdictional letter issued by CDFW. 

☒     Include a topographic map that identifies all surface water, wetlands, or other sensitive habitats 
onsite and the appropriate buffer distances for each. 

☒     If new or existing road(s) cross streams, springs, seeps, wetlands, etc. on the parcel, provide 
detailed descriptions of each (e.g. culvert sizes, condition, etc.) and permits under which they were 
installed, if any. CDFW requires notification, pursuant to Fish and Game Code Section 1602, for all 
stream crossings or any other alteration of the bed, bank, or channel of any stream located on the 
parcel. 

 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
CEQA Referral Checklist 
 



☒    Identify all energy sources for project. 

a. If generator, identify the size and location of the generator and describe measures that will 
be incorporated to avoid or minimize impacts to fish and wildlife, such as secondary 
containment. 

b. If micro hydropower, provide detailed information regarding the existing or proposed 
system. CDFW requires that the applicant notify CDFW, pursuant to Fish and Game Code 
Section 1602, of all micro hydropower systems located on the parcel.  

☒    CDFW is not clear on how the water use estimates were derived or how the amount of water 
storage proposed will meet the requirements for seasonal water diversion minimization. CDFW 
requests, prior to Project approval, that the applicant provide further detail on the methods used 
to estimate water usage. 

☒     Include a copy of the North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board Water Resource Protection 
Plan if one has been developed for the Project. If none has been developed, indicate this in the 
referral packet. 

☒     Aerial imagery and referral materials suggest that significant grading has taken place on the parcel. 
Please provide evidence of one or more of the following: a valid grading permit or a less-than-3-
acre conversion exemption or timberland conversion permit, approved by CAL-FIRE. If grading was 
conducted without proper permits, CDFW may recommend remediation of impacted area, in whole 
or part.  

Please note the following information:  

☒     The project is located in/near Northern Spotted Owl (Strix occidentalis caurina, a State- and 
Federally-Threatened species) potential habitat. CDFW requests, prior to Project approval, protocol 
level surveys (two-year) by an experienced wildlife biologist, to determine whether the area has 
NSO presence; OR assume presence and avoid disturbance of habitat as determined by a qualified 
biologist, in consultation with CDFW and the US Fish and Wildlife Service.   

☒     Prohibition on use of synthetic netting. To minimize the risk of wildlife entrapment, Permittee shall 
not use any erosion control materials that contain synthetic (e.g., plastic or nylon) netting, 
including photo- or biodegradable plastic netting. Geotextiles, fiber rolls, and other erosion control 
measures shall be made of loose-weave mesh, such as jute, hemp, coconut (coir) fiber, or other 
products without welded weaves. 

☒    Leave wildlife unharmed. If any wildlife is encountered during the Authorized Activity, Permittee 
shall not disturb the wildlife and shall allow wildlife to leave the work site unharmed.  

☒    The environmental impacts of improper waste disposal are significant and well documented. CDFW 
requests, as a condition of Project approval, that all refuse be contained in wildlife proof storage 
containers, at all times, and disposed of at an authorized waste management facility.  

☒    Human induced noise pollution may adversely affect wildlife species in several ways including 
abandonment of territory, loss of reproduction, auditory masking (inability to hear important cues 
and signals in the environment), hindrance to navigation, and physiological impacts such as stress, 
increased blood pressure, and respiration. To avoid disturbance, CDFW requests, as a condition of 
project approval, the construction of noise containment structures for all generators and fans on 
the parcel; noise released shall be no more than 50 decibels measured from 100ft. 



☒     This project has the potential to affect sensitive fish and wildlife resources such as Townsend Big-
eared Bat (Corynorhinus townsendi), Chinook Salmon (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha), Trout (O. 
mykiss), (Entosphenus tridentatus), Foothill Yellow-legged Frog (Rana boylii), Pacific Giant 
Salamander (Dicamptodon tenebrosus), Southern Torrent Salamander (Rhyacotriton variegatus),  
Northern Red-legged Frog (Rana aurora), Tailed Frog (Ascaphus truei), Western Pond Turtle 
(Actinemys marmorata marmorata), and amphibians, reptiles, aquatic invertebrates, mammals, 
birds, and other aquatic and riparian species. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this Project. Please send all inquiries regarding these 
comments to david.manthorne@wildlife.ca.gov .  
 
Please confirm that you have received this email. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
David Manthorne 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
619 2nd Street 
Eureka, CA  95501 
 

mailto:david.manthorne@wildlife.ca.gov



